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1) This agreement was reached between Dutch Maid Logistics, Inc., the Respondent in Staff Case No. 
CR0fiC358, and the Staff of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (Staff), pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-
11(A), Ohio Administrative Code (O.A.C). 

2) On July 24, 2006, a compliance review of the Respondent's facility located at 3377 US Highway 224 East, 
Willard, Ohio, was conducted by Staff. As the result of discovery of the follcwng apparent violations of 
Rule 4901:2-5-02, O.A.C, Staff timely notified Respondent pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-07,0.A.C, that it 
intended to make a civil monetary assessment against Respondent in the following amounts: 

Code Violation Forfeiture 
49 C.F.R. § 382.301(a) Using a driver before the motor carrier has received a 

negative pre-employment controlled substance test result. 
49 C.F.R. § 382.303(a) Failing to conduct post accident alcohol testing. 
49 C.F.R. § 382.303(b) Failing to conduct post accident substances testing. 
49 C.F.R. § 391.23(a)(2) Failing to investigate driver's previous employment record. 
49 C.F.R. § 395.3(a)(1) Permitting driver to drive more than 11 hours. 
49 C.F.R. § 395.3(aX2) Permitting driver to drive after the end of 14 hours. 
49 C.F.R. § 395.305)(2) Permitting driver to drive after the end of 70 hours. 
49 C.F.R. § 395.8(e) False reports of records of duty status. 
49 C.F.R, § 395.8(f) Failing to require driver to prepare record of duty status in 

form and manner prescribed, 
49 C.F.R. § 395.8(i) Failing to require driver to forward the original of the record $ 00.00 

of duty status. 

3) A conference was conducted pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-l 0(B), O.A.C., at which the Respondent had a fiill 
opportunity to present any reasons why the violations did not occur as alleged, mitigating circumstances 
regarding the amount of any forfeiture, and any other information relevant to the action proposed to be 
taken by Staff. 

4) For purposes of settlement, and not as an admission or evidence that the violations occurred, Respondent 
agrees that the findings of violations enumerated in paragraph two of this agreement may be included in 
the Respondent's Safety-Net record, and in Respondent's history of violations insofar as they may be 
relevant for purposes of determining future penalty actions. 

Tji&rR^spî dent agrees to make payment of a civil forfeiture of thirteen thousand two hundred dollars 
13,200.0^ commencing within thirty days after the effective date of this settlement agreement 
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$ 7800.00 
$13400.00 
$ 00.00 

6) The Respondent agrees to grant consensual access to the Staff to conduct compliance reviews, without 
notice, of all its facilities located in the State of Ohio, at any time during the period of one year fi-om the 
effective date of this settlement agreement. 
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7) In the event that the Respondent fails to fulfill its obHgations under this settlement agreement, or in the 
event that compliance reviews of facilities or roadside inspections of vehicles operated by the Respondent, 
conducted during the period of one year following the effective date of this settlement agreement, reveals a 
pattern of violations of the Hazardous Materials Regulations, 49 C.F.R. Parts 171 through 180, or the 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Rules, 49 C.F.R. Parts 382,383, 387, 390 through 397, by the Respondent, 
the Respondent agrees to make payment of an additional civil forfeiture of eight thousand eight hundred 
dollars ($8,800.00). 

8) Respondent and Staff agree that nothing in this settlement agreement shall prevent Staff from assessing 
civil forfeitures pursuant to Chapter 4901:2-7, O.A.C, as the resuh of future compliance reviews or 
roadside inspections. Respondent and Staff further agree that nothing in this settlement agreement shall 
prevent Staff firom proposing that the Commission make a Compliance Order pursuant to Chapter 4901:2-
7, O.A.C, as the result of future comphance reviews or roadside inspections. 

9) This agreement shall not become effective until adopted by and made the order of the Commission 
pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-l 1(C), O.A.C. The date of any entry or order of the Conimission adopting this 
settlement agreement shall be considered the effective date of this settlement agreement. Respondent 
further waives its right to rehearing in accordance with Rule 4901-1-35, OA.C 

10) Respondent understands that this agreement may be adopted by the Commission as its order without notice 
pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-l 1 (D), O.A.C If Respondent defaults in its obligations under this agreement, 
the Commission may set this agreement aside and order the Respondent to pay the amount indicated in the 
Notice of Intention to Assess Forfeiture served in this case, pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-11(E), O.A.C. 

11) This agreement, which is subject to the Rules of the Commission, constitutes the entire agreement of the 
parties. 

Wiers, Presiddht " 
Djteh MaiiLoaiitics. Inc. 
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